# Carlos Avila

Merced, CA 95340 carlosavila6372@live.com +1 209 777 4635

Registered Nurse with over 15 years of experience working in emergency departments and various ICU's with the ability to build positive relationships with patients, family members, and healthcare professionals. Experienced in Director, Management,

House Supervisor, Charge Nurse, Nurse Trainer & leadership roles. Extensive experience in administering medications for general medical care, stroke care and coronary care. Contributed to the quality of patient care through demonstrated ability to anticipate the needs of patients. Effective organizational and leadership skills with a talent for working both independently and with teams. California RN License Number 686338

## Work Experience

#### Registry

Premier Nursing January 2020 to Present

### **Director of Nursing**

Merced Living Care - Sub Acute January 2019 to January 2020

#### **Flight Nurse**

AIRMETHODS - California January 2017 to January 2020

Rotor Flight Nurse, Fixed Wing Flight Nurse. Inter-facility Transport, Trauma Scene Call. I currently moved on from the company because it didn't work with my family situation.

#### **Registered Nurse Shift Supervisor**

Saint Agnes Medical Center April 2016 to January 2017

#### **Registered Nurse**

Rise Medical Staffing (Travel) January 2014 to December 2016

Aureus Nursing (Travel), 20014 - 2015

#### **Per Diem House Supervisor**

Sutter Medical Center - Castro Valley, CA January 2011 to December 2014

#### **Registered Nurse**

Agostini - Walnut Creek, CA January 2010 to December 2011

#### **Registered Nurse**

ATC - Modesto, CA January 2007 to December 2010

## **Registered Nurse**

Oak Valley Hospital - Oakdale, CA January 2006 to December 2009

#### **Registered Nurse**

Children's Hospital Central California - Madera, CA January 2005 to December 2006

## **Charge Nurse/Interm Trauma Coordinator**

#### Education

### **Associate of Science in Nursing**

Fresno City College - Fresno, CA 2006

Loma Linda University - Loma Linda, CA 2001 to 2003

Brigham Young University - Provo, UT 2001

#### Skills

- KEY STRENGTHS & SKILLS Assessment
- Cultivate rapport with patients and family to evaluate patients' needs Organization
- Determine urgency of patient care Execution
- Perform based on nursing best practices to ensure patient care meets optimal standards Documentation
- Catalog patient records in healthcare database
- ICU Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Medication Administration
- Epic
- Home health
- Care plans
- Nursing
- Home care
- Management
- Microsoft Outlook
- Communication skills

- Computer literacy
- Computer skills

# Certifications and Licenses

**NIHSS Certification** 

**PALS Certification** 

**BLS Certification** 

**RN License** 

**ACLS Certification** 

**NRP Certification** 

**AED Certification** 

**CPR Certification** 

**NALS Certification** 

**Certified Case Manager** 

**TNCC Certification** 

**Compact State Nurse License**